baker2 - Lia/Eve

From: mailinglist@capitol.hawaii.gov

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 9:53 PM

To: CPH Testimony

Cc: denver.coon@sailtrilogy.com

Subject: Submitted testimony for HB1733 on Mar 30, 2016 10:00AM
HB1733

Submitted on: 3/29/2016
Testimony for CPH on Mar 30, 2016 10:00AM in Conference Room 229

Submitted By Organization Testifier Position Present at Hearing
| Denver Saxton Coon |  Trilogy Gorporation || Support | No |

Comments: HB1733 will facilitate annual permit renewals by requiring DOBOR to give a response
within 30 days of receiving a permit application, providing that the permittee submits the application at
least 60 days before permit expiration. This will allow both parties involved in the permit application to
have ample time to respond fo potential issues. This bill also codifies existing rule to provide a
reasonable and sensible extension of 30 days past the permit renewal deadiine to respond to any
concerns raised by DOBOR.

Please note that testimony submitted less than 24 hours prior to the hearing, improperly identified, or
directed to the incorrect office, may not be posted online or distributed to the committee prior to the
convening of the public hearing.
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